
Questions Re: FAMU Emergency Disaster Management 4/18/2022
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Attachment A, 
p.45

Submittals, Technical 
Specifications Can the vendor bid on parts of the SOW or must they bid on all of 

it?
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Response:

Refer to Page 7 section 1.6 Award of ITN 0006-2022

“As the best interest of the Florida A&M University (FAMU) may require, the right is reserved to make award(s) by individual item, 
group of items, all or none or a combination thereof;”



Elite Business Strategies 

 

1. The Scope of Services on page 15 refers to FAMU’s desire for a general consultant/vendor that 
can assist with maximizing disaster funding recovery, including assisting with PWs, insurance 
claims, documentation, etc., but then there is no mention of any of those services again, and the 
focus of the RFP reverts to three new Scopes of Services for debris removal, debris monitoring, 
and water remediation.  The pricing sheet also makes no mention of any of the initial Scope 
(Page 15).  Was the initial Scope of Services (Page 15) intended to be included with this RFP? 
 
Response: 
The ITN is comprised of four (4) scopes of work: Disaster Management Consultant Services, 
Debris Removal, Debris Monitoring, & Water Extraction and Remediation of Water Damage and 
Mold Impact. The price sheet for each scope is included in Attachment B: Table A. -Price Sheet 
for Consultant Services, Table B. -Fee Rates for Emergency Debris Removal, Table C.- Debris 
Monitoring Contractor Personnel Rates, and Table D. -Water Mitigation Pricing Sheet 
 

2. Is it FAMU’s intention for a respondent to bid on both Debris Removal AND Debris Monitoring 
when these are typically posted in separate RFPs to avoid any potential conflict of interest? 
 
Response: 

Refer to Page 7 section 1.6 Award of ITN 0006-2022 

“As the best interest of the Florida A&M University (FAMU) may require, the right is 

reserved to make award(s) by individual item, group of items, all or none or a combination 

thereof;” 

 
3. Does FAMU currently have existing contracted providers for Disaster Recovery Consultation, 

Debris Removal, Debris Monitoring, and Water Remediation? If so, will FAMU share the names 
of those contractors? 
 

Response: 
Belfor USA Group 
CERES 
Arcadis 
Hagerty Consulting 
Tidal Basin Government Consulting 

 




